
From: Mukamal, Stuart 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 9:00 AM 
To: Koster, Vanessa; Leonhardt, Ronald 
Cc: Bauman, Robert; Connelly, Kristin D.; Owczarski, Jim; Laskowski, Jeannie; Schiller, 

Lynn 
Subject: RE: Protest Petition re: FN 100290 

I have reviewed the petitions submitted in support of the protest described below as to form, 
execution, and acknowledgment.  They are sufficient and in compliance with all requirements 
imposed by applicable statutory (Wis. Stat. sec. 62.23(7)(d)2m.a.) and ordinance (Sec. 
295-307-5 MCO) provisions. 
 
Stuart S. Mukamal 
Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Koster, Vanessa  

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:46 PM 

To: Leonhardt, Ronald 
Cc: Bauman, Robert; Connelly, Kristin D.; Mukamal, Stuart; Owczarski, Jim; Laskowski, Jeannie; Schiller, 

Lynn 
Subject: Protest Petition re: FN 100290 

 
 
Ron, 
The Department has reviewed the protest petition relative to FN 100290 and the requirements of Sec. 
295-307-5. The properties denoted by the signatures on the petition represents more than 20% of the 
land directly opposite thereto extending 100 feet from the street frontage of the opposite land. If the 
petition meets all other related filing requirements as determined by the City Attorney, it is valid and 
will require a ¾ vote of the Common Council to approve the ordinance. 
Vanessa 
 
 

Vanessa Koster, Planning Manager  
City of Milwaukee, Department of City Development 
809 N. Broadway, 2nd Floor 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
t: 414.286.5716 
e: vanessa.koster@milwaukee.gov  
DCD Planning website: www.mkedcd.org/planning  
DCD website:  www.mkedcd.org  
Business info:  www.choosemilwaukee.com  

 
 
 


